MBPSA

Meadowbrook Parent School Meeting Minutes Tuesday, September, 12th 2017 6:30 PM Meadowbrook Library

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM

Officers:

- Co-Presidents: Vanessa Moran, Jessica Brunner; Vice President: Cassie Hamill; Treasurer: Faith Griffin; Secretary: Rhonda Hosper

Special Presentation:

- The Kindergarten team presented information about Jolly Phonics and how it is incorporated in the classroom and at home.

Principals Report:

- Becky thanked the PSA for their contributions to the Library. Over the summer the walls were taken down from the computer lab and the library was painted. A new desk was also purchased for staff and hopefully by the end of the year new tables and chairs for students will be purchased.
- The school's theme for the 2017-2018 school year is "Great Expectations." This theme was rolled out at the first Bulldog Bash of the school year.
- Map testing has begun for second, third and fourth grades.
- Lunch time has been cut back from 30 minutes to 20.

Presidents Report:

- A motion was made to vote in Melissa Martinson for Treasurer by Jessica Brunner. It was seconded by Kerri Englebert. Motion carried.
- A motion was made to vote in Rhonda Hosper for Secretary by Jessica Brunner. It was seconded by Julia Geiser. Motion carried.

Treasurers Report:

- Faith Griffin discussed the budget and where all funds are allocated on the 2017-2018 budget. A motion was made to vote in the new budget by Jessica Brunner. It was seconded by Cassie Hamill. Motion carried.

Chair Positions:

- Jessica Brunner talked about open chair positions for PSA events for the current school year. The positions are as follows: Yearbook, Workroom, Muffins with Mom, Donuts with Dad, End of the Year Carnival, Halloween Spooktacular, and Scrip.

Holiday Shop:

- Vanessa Moran talked about the new and first ever Holiday Shop fundraiser at Meadowbrook for the 2017-2018 school year. This will be an opportunity where students will be able to shop for Christmas gifts for their loved ones during allotted school time. They will get to pick out a gift of their choice, wrap it and take home.

Staff Appreciation:

- Lyzette Maroszek and Kristin Counihan talked about how staff is going to appreciate their fellow colleagues year-round, not just a week in May. They are going to highlight two different staff members in every school newsletter to learn more about them. They are seeking any donations that could be gifted to staff throughout the school year.
- Jessica Brunner made a motion to move the \$400 that was for welcome back gifts to staff appreciation. It was seconded by Julia Geiser. Motion carried.

Hurricane Relief:

- Liz Kingsley discussed how the district is looking to provide support for the recent hurricanes. More information to follow.

Box Tops:

- Cassie Hamill discussed the Box Top drive September 25-29. A Box Top sheet will be sent home with students to collect box tops. Please send in any box tops you have during this time.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

The next PSA meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 3, 2017 at 6:30 PM.